# **Table of Contents**

WORD DEFINITIONS	2
4982 SWZW SOZO SODE'-ZO	2
1295 DIASWZW DIASOZO DEE-AS-ODZE'-O	
5442 FULASSW PHULASSO FOO-LAS'-SO	
4047 PERIPOIHSIV PERIPOIESIS PER-EE-POY'-AY-SIS	3
5083 THREW TEREO TAY-REH'-O	3
4990 SWTHR SOTER SO-TARE'	3
4991 SWTHRIA SOTERIA SO-TAY-REE'-AH	4
4992 SWTHRIOV SOTERIOS;; SWTHRION SOTERION SO-TAY'-REE-ON	4
JESUS IS <u>SAVIOR</u>	4
4990 SOTER (SO-TARE'); <u>Savior</u>	4
SALVATION	6
4991 SOTERIA (SO-TAY-REE'-AH);	6
4992 SOTERION (SO-TAY'-REE-ON);	6
4982 SOZO (SODE'-ZO);	10
1295 diasozo (dee-as-odze'-o);	
5442 phulasso (foo-las'-so);	
4047 peripoiesis (per-ee-poy'-ay-sis);	19
5083 TEREO (TAY-REH'-O); PRESERVE	10

# **Word Definitions**

#### 4982 swzw sozo sode'-zo

from a primary sos (contraction for obsolete saos, "safe"); TDNT-7:965,1132; v (safe, well); to save:—

NAS-bring...safely (1), cured (1), ensure salvation (1), get (1), get well (2), made...well

(6), made well (5), preserved (1), recover (1), restore (1), save (36), saved (50), saves (1), saving (1).

AV-save 93, make whole 9, heal 3, be whole 2, misc 3; 110

- 1) to save, keep safe and sound, to rescue from danger or destruction
  - 1a) one (from injury or peril)
    - 1a1) to save a suffering one (from perishing), i.e. one suffering from disease, to make well, heal, restore to health
    - 1b1) to preserve one who is in danger of destruction, to save or rescue
  - 1b) to save in the technical biblical sense
    - 1b1) negatively

1b1a) to deliver from the penalties of the Messianic judgment

1b1b) to save from the evils which obstruct the reception of the Messianic deliverance

### 1295 diaswzw diasozo dee-as-odze'-o

from 1223 and 4982; ; v to bring safely through (a danger), to save thoroughly:— **NAS**-bring...safely (1), bring...safely through (1), brought safely (2), brought safely through (1), cured (1), safely through (1), save the life (1), saved (1).

**AV**-escape 2, save 2, make perfectly whole 1, escape safe 1, bring safe 1, heal 1; 8 1) to preserve through danger, to bring safely through

- 1a) to save, i.e. cure one who is sick, bring him through
- 2) to save, keep from perishing

3) to save out of danger, rescue

## 5442 fulassw phulasso foo-las'-so

probably from 5443 through the idea of isolation; from a root fulak- phulak-; TDNT-9:236,1280; v to guard, watch:—

**NAS**-abstain (1), guard (8), guarded (1), guarding (1), guards (1), keep (5), keeping (2), keeps (1), kept (4), kept under guard (1), maintain (1), observe (2), preserved (1), protect (1), watching (1).

**AV**-keep 23, observe 2, beware 2, keep (one's) self 1, save 1, be ... ware 1; 30 1) to guard

- 1a) to watch, keep watch
- 1b) to guard or watch, have an eye upon: lest he escape
- 1c) to guard a person (or thing) that he may remain safe
  - 1c1) lest he suffer violence, be despoiled, etc. to protect
  - 1c2) to protect one from a person or thing
  - 1c3) to keep from being snatched away, preserve safe and unimpaired
  - 1c4) to guard from being lost or perishing

1c5) to guard one's self from a thing

- 1d) to guard i.e. care for, take care not to violate
  - 1d1) to observe
- 2) to observe for one's self something to escape
  - 2a) to avoid, shun flee from
  - 2b) to guard for one's self (i.e. for one's safety's sake) so as not to violate, i.e. to keep, observe (the precepts of the Mosaic law)

For Synonyms see entry 5874

## 4047 peripoihsiv peripoiesis per-ee-poy'-ay-sis

from 4046; ; n f; preservation, acquisition:---

**NAS**-gain (1), obtaining (1), possession (2), preserving (1).

**AV**-purchased possession 1, to obtain + 1519 1, obtaining 1, saving 1, peculiar + 1519 1;5

- 1) a preserving, a preservation
- 2) possession, one's own property
- 3) an obtaining

### 5083 threw tereo tay-reh'-o

from teros (a watch, perhaps akin to 2334); TDNT-8:140,1174; v (a guard); to watch over, to guard:----

**NAS**-continue (1), guard (1), guards (1), heed (2), heeds (1), held in custody (1), keep (27), keep watch over (1), keeping (1), keeping guard over (1), keeps (9), kept (12), kept in custody (3), observe (3), preserve (1), preserved (1), reserved (4), watching over (1). th te and thn ten and thv tes; dat., acc. and gen. fem. sing. of 3588, q.v.

AV-keep 57, reserve 8, observe 4, watch 2, preserve 2, keeper 1, hold fast 1; 75

1) to attend to carefully, take care of

- 1a) to guard
- 1b) metaph. to keep, one in the state in which he is
- 1c) to observe
- 1d) to reserve: to undergo something

For Synonyms see entry 5874

#### 4990 swthr soter so-tare'

from 4982; ; TDNT-7:1003,1132; n m ; *a savior, deliverer:*— **NAS**-Savior (24). **AV**-Saviour 24; 24 1) saviour, deliverer, preserver The name was given by the ancients to deities, esp. tutelary

The name was given by the ancients to deities, esp. tutelary deities, to princes, kings, and in general to men who had conferred signal benefits upon their country, and in more degenerate days by the way of flattery to personages of influence

## 4991 swthria soteria so-tay-ree'-ah

- feminine of a derivative of 4990 as (properly, abstract) noun; TDNT-7:965,1132; n f ; deliverance, salvation:---
- **NAS**-deliverance (2), preservation (1), salvation (42).
- AV-salvation 40, the (one) be saved 1, deliver + 1325 1, health 1, saving 1, that (one) be saved + 1519 1; 45
- 1) deliverance, preservation, safety, salvation
  - 1a) deliverance from the molestation of enemies
  - 1b) in an ethical sense, that which concludes to the souls safety or salvation 1b1) of Messianic salvation
- 2) salvation as the present possession of all true Christians
- 3) future salvation, the sum of benefits and blessings which the Christians, redeemed from all earthly ills, will enjoy after the visible return of Christ from heaven in the consummated and eternal kingdom of God.

++++

Fourfold salvation: saved from the penalty, power, presence and most importantly the pleasure of sin. (A.W. Pink)

### 4992 swthriov soterios;; swthrion soterion so-tay'-ree-on

neuter of the same as 4991 as (properly, concretely) noun; TDNT-7:1021,1132; adj saving, bringing salvation:—

**NAS**-bringing salvation (1), salvation (1), salvation (3).

AV-salvation 4, that brings salvation 1; 5

1) saving, bringing salvation

- 2) he who embodies this salvation, or through whom God is about to achieve it
- 3) the hope of (future) salvation

# JESUS IS SAVIOR

## 4990 soter (so-tare'); Savior

Luke 1:47

And my spirit has rejoiced in God my Savior.

Luke 2:11

"For there is born to you this day in the city of David a Savior, who is Christ the Lord.

John 4:42

Then they said to the woman, "Now we believe, not because of what you said, for we ourselves have heard Him and we know that this is indeed the Christ, the <u>Savior</u> of the world."

Acts 5:31

"Him God has exalted to His right hand to be Prince and <u>Savior</u>, to give repentance to Israel and forgiveness of sins.

### Acts 13:23

"From this man's seed, according to the promise, God raised up <u>for Israel</u> a <u>Savior</u>--Jesus--

## Eph 5:23

For the husband is head of the wife, as also Christ is head of the church; and He is the <u>Savior</u> of the body.

#### Phil 3:20

For our citizenship is in heaven, from which we also eagerly wait for the <u>Savior</u>, the Lord Jesus Christ,

#### 1 Tim 1:1

Paul, an apostle of Jesus Christ, by the commandment of God our <u>Savior</u> and the Lord Jesus Christ, our hope,

### 1 Tim 2:3

For this is good and acceptable in the sight of God our Savior,

### 1 Tim 4:10

For to this end we both labor and suffer reproach, because we trust in the living God, who is the <u>Savior</u> of all men, especially of those who believe.

#### 2 Tim 1:10

but has now been revealed by the appearing of our <u>Savior</u> Jesus Christ, who has abolished death and brought life and immortality to light through the gospel,

#### Titus 1:3-4

- 3 but has in due time manifested His word through preaching, which was committed to me according to the commandment of God our <u>Savior;</u>
- 4 To Titus, a true son in our common faith: Grace, mercy, and peace from God the Father and the Lord Jesus Christ our <u>Savior</u>.

#### Titus 2:10

not pilfering, but showing all good fidelity, that they may adorn the doctrine of God our <u>Savior</u> in all things.

#### Titus 2:13

looking for the blessed hope and glorious appearing of our great God and <u>Savior</u> Jesus Christ,

#### Titus 3:4

But when the kindness and the love of God our Savior toward man appeared,

## Titus 3:6

whom He poured out on us abundantly through Jesus Christ our Savior,

## 2 Pet 1:1

Simon Peter, a bondservant and apostle of Jesus Christ, To those who have obtained like precious faith with us by the righteousness of our God and <u>Savior</u> Jesus Christ:

## 2 Pet 1:11

for so an entrance will be supplied to you abundantly into the everlasting kingdom of our Lord and <u>Savior</u> Jesus Christ.

## 2 Pet 2:20

For if, after they have escaped the pollutions of the world through the knowledge of the Lord and <u>Savior</u> Jesus Christ, they are again entangled in them and overcome, the latter end is worse for them than the beginning.

## 2 Pet 3:2

that you may be mindful of the words which were spoken before by the holy prophets, and of the commandment of us, the apostles of the Lord and <u>Savior</u>,

## 2 Pet 3:18

but grow in the grace and knowledge of our Lord and <u>Savior</u> Jesus Christ. To Him be the glory both now and forever. Amen.

## 1 Jn 4:14

And we have seen and testify that the Father has sent the Son as <u>Savior</u> of the world.

## Jude 25

To God our <u>Savior</u>, who alone is wise, be glory and majesty, dominion and power, both now and forever. Amen.

# SALVATION

#### 4991 soteria (so-tay-ree'-ah);

## 4992 soterion (so-tay'-ree-on);

Luke 1:69 And has raised up a horn of salvation for us in the house of His servant David,

Luke 1:71 That we should be saved from our enemies and from the hand of all who hate us,

Luke 1:77

To give knowledge of salvation to His people by the remission of their sins,

Luke 2:30 For my eyes have seen Your salvation

Luke 3:6 And all flesh shall see the salvation of God.' "

Luke 19:9 And Jesus said to him, "Today <u>salvation has come</u> to this house, because he also is a <u>son of Abraham;</u>

#### John 4:22

"You worship what you do not know; we know what we worship, for <u>salvation is</u> <u>of the Jews</u>.

### Acts 4:12

"Nor is there salvation in any other, for <u>there is no other name under heaven</u> given among men by which we must be saved."

### Acts 13:26

"Men and brethren, <u>sons of the family of Abraham</u>, *and* <u>those among you who fear God</u>, to you the word of this salvation has been sent.

Acts 13:47

"For so the Lord has commanded us: `I have set you as a light to the Gentiles, that you should be for salvation to the ends of the earth.' "

Acts 16:17

This girl followed Paul and us, and cried out, saying, "These men are the servants of the Most High God, who proclaim to us the way of salvation."

#### Acts 28:28

"Therefore let it be known to you that the salvation of God <u>has been sent to the</u> <u>Gentiles</u>, and they will hear it!"

Rom 1:16

For I am not ashamed of the gospel of Christ, for it is the power of God to salvation for everyone who believes, for the Jew first and also for the Greek.

Rom 10:1

Brethren, my heart's desire and prayer to God for Israel is that they may be saved.

Rom 10:10-11

- 10 For with the heart one believes unto righteousness, and with the mouth confession is made unto salvation.
- 11 I say then, have they stumbled that they should fall? Certainly not! But through their fall, to provoke them to jealousy, salvation has come to the Gentiles.

## Rom 13:11

And do this, knowing the time, that now it is high time to awake out of sleep; for now our salvation is nearer than when we first believed.

## 2 Cor 1:6

Now if we are afflicted, it is for your consolation and salvation, which is effective for enduring the same sufferings which we also suffer. Or if we are comforted, it is for your consolation and salvation.

## 2 Cor 6:2

For He says: "In an acceptable time I have heard you, and in the day of salvation I have helped you." Behold, now is the accepted time; behold, now is the day of salvation.

### 2 Cor 7:10

For godly sorrow produces **repentance leading to salvation**, not to be regretted; but the sorrow of the world produces death.

## Eph 1:13

In Him you also trusted, after you heard the word of truth, the gospel of your salvation; in whom also, having believed, <u>you were sealed with the Holy Spirit of promise</u>,

#### Eph 6:17

And take the helmet of salvation, and the sword of the Spirit, which is the word of God;

#### Phil 1:28

and not in any way terrified by your adversaries, which is to them a proof of perdition, but to you of salvation, and that from God.

#### Phil 2:12

Therefore, my beloved, as you have always obeyed, not as in my presence only, but now much more in my absence, <u>work out your own salvation with fear and trembling;</u>

#### 1Thes 5:8-9

- 8 But let us who are of the day be sober, putting on the breastplate of faith and love, and as a helmet the hope of salvation.
- 9 For God did not appoint us to wrath, but to obtain salvation through our Lord Jesus Christ,

## 2 Th 2:13

But we are bound to give thanks to God always for you, brethren beloved by the Lord, because <u>God from the beginning chose you for salvation</u> through sanctification by the <u>Spirit</u> and <u>belief in the truth</u>,

2 Tim 2:10

Therefore I endure all things for the sake of the elect, that they also may obtain the salvation which is in Christ Jesus with eternal glory.

## 2 Tim 3:15

and that from childhood you have <u>known the Holy Scriptures</u>, which are able to <u>make you wise for salvation through faith</u> which is <u>in Christ Jesus</u>.

Titus 2:11

For the grace of God that brings salvation has appeared to all men,

Heb 1:14

Are they not all ministering spirits sent forth to minister for those who will inherit salvation?

## Heb 2:3

how shall we escape if we neglect so great a salvation, which at the first began to be spoken by the Lord, and was confirmed to us by those who heard Him,

Heb 2:10

For it was fitting for Him, for whom are all things and by whom are all things, in bringing many sons to glory, to make the captain of their salvation perfect through sufferings.

Heb 5:9

And having been perfected, He became the author of eternal salvation to all who obey Him,

## Heb 6:9

But, beloved, we are confident of better things concerning you, yes, things that accompany salvation, though we speak in this manner.

Heb 9:28

so Christ was <u>offered once to bear the sins of many</u>. To those who eagerly wait for Him He will appear a second time, apart from sin, for salvation.

## Heb 11:7

By faith Noah, being divinely warned of things not yet seen, moved with godly fear, prepared an ark for the <u>saving</u> of his household, by which he condemned the world and became heir of the righteousness which is according to faith.

## 1 Pet 1:5

who are kept by the power of God through faith for salvation ready to be revealed in the last time.

## 1 Pet 1:9-10

- 9 receiving the end of your faith-- the salvation of your souls.
- 10 Of this salvation the prophets have inquired and searched carefully, who prophesied of the grace that would come to you,

## 2 Pet 3:15

and account that the longsuffering of our Lord is salvation-- as also our beloved brother Paul, according to the wisdom given to him, has written to you,

## Jude 1:3

Beloved, while I was very diligent to write to you concerning our common salvation, I found it necessary to write to you exhorting you to contend earnestly for the faith which was once for all delivered to the saints.

## Rev 7:10

and crying out with a loud voice, saying, "Salvation belongs to our God who sits on the throne, and to the Lamb!"

## Rev 12:10

Then I heard a loud voice saying in heaven, "Now salvation, and strength, and the kingdom of our God, and the power of His Christ have come, for the accuser of our brethren, who accused them before our God day and night, has been cast down.

Rev 19:1

After these things I heard a loud voice of a great multitude in heaven, saying, "Alleluia! Salvation and glory and honor and power belong to the Lord our God!

## 4982 sozo (sode'-zo);

Matt 1:21

"And she will bring forth a Son, and you shall call His name Jesus, for He will <u>save</u> His people from their sins."

Matt 8:25

Then His disciples came to Him and awoke Him, saying, "Lord, <u>save</u> us! We are perishing!"

## Matt 9:21-22

21 For she said to herself, "If only I may touch His garment, <u>I shall be made well</u>."

22 But Jesus turned around, and when He saw her He said, "Be of good cheer, daughter; your faith has made you <u>well</u>." And the woman <u>was made well</u> from that hour.

#### Matt 10:22

"And you will be hated by all for My name's sake. But he who endures to the end will be <u>saved</u>.

#### Matt 14:30

But when he saw that the wind was boisterous, he was afraid; and beginning to sink he cried out, saying, "Lord, <u>save</u> me!"

#### Matt 16:25

"For whoever desires to <u>save</u> his life will lose it, but whoever loses his life for My sake will find it.

Matt 18:11

"For the Son of Man has come to <u>save</u> that which was lost.

#### Matt 19:25

When His disciples heard it, they were greatly astonished, saying, "Who then can be <u>saved</u>?"

#### Matt 24:13

"But he who endures to the end shall be <u>saved</u>.

Matt 24:22

"And unless those days were shortened, no flesh would be <u>saved</u>; but for the elect's sake those days will be shortened.

Matt 27:40

and saying, "You who destroy the temple and build it in three days, <u>save</u> Yourself! If You are the Son of God, come down from the cross."

Matt 27:42

"He <u>saved</u> others; Himself He cannot <u>save</u>. If He is the King of Israel, let Him now come down from the cross, and we will believe Him.

Matt 27:49

The rest said, "Let Him alone; let us see if Elijah will come to save Him."

Mark 3:4

Then He said to them, "Is it lawful on the Sabbath to do good or to do evil, to <u>save</u> life or to kill?" But they kept silent.

Mark 5:23

and begged Him earnestly, saying, "My little daughter lies at the point of death. Come and lay Your hands on her, that she may be <u>healed</u>, and she will live."

#### Mark 5:28

for she said, "If only I may touch His clothes, I shall be made well."

#### Mark 5:34

And He said to her, "Daughter, your faith has made you <u>well</u>. Go in peace, and be healed of your affliction."

#### Mark 6:56

Wherever He entered, into villages, cities, or the country, they laid the sick in the marketplaces, and begged Him that they might just touch the hem of His garment. And as many as touched Him <u>were made well</u>.

#### Mark 8:35

"For whoever desires to <u>save</u> his life will lose it, but whoever loses his life for My sake and the gospel's will <u>save</u> it.

#### Mark 10:26

And they were greatly astonished, saying among themselves, "Who then can be <u>saved</u>?"

#### Mark 10:52

Then Jesus said to him, "Go your way; your faith has made you <u>well</u>." And immediately he received his sight and followed Jesus on the road.

#### Mark 13:13

"And you will be hated by all men for My name's sake. But he who endures to the end shall be <u>saved</u>.

#### Mark 13:20

"And unless the Lord had shortened those days, no flesh would be <u>saved</u>; but for the elect's sake, whom He chose, He shortened the days.

#### Mark 15:30-31

- 30 "save Yourself, and come down from the cross!"
- 31 Likewise the chief priests also, mocking among themselves with the scribes, said, "He <u>saved</u> others; Himself He cannot <u>save</u>.

#### Mark 16:16

"He who believes and is baptized will be <u>saved</u>; but he who does not believe will be condemned.

Luke 6:9

Then Jesus said to them, "I will ask you one thing: Is it lawful on the Sabbath to do good or to do evil, to <u>save</u> life or to destroy?"

Luke 7:50

Then He said to the woman, "Your faith has saved you. Go in peace."

Luke 8:12

"Those by the wayside are the ones who hear; then the devil comes and takes away the word out of their hearts, lest they should believe and be <u>saved</u>.

Luke 8:36 They also who had seen it told them by what means he who had been demonpossessed was <u>healed</u>.

Luke 8:48

And He said to her, "Daughter, be of good cheer; your faith has made you well. Go in peace."

Luke 8:50

But when Jesus heard it, He answered him, saying, "Do not be afraid; only believe, and she will be made well."

Luke 9:24

"For whoever desires to <u>save</u> his life will lose it, but whoever loses his life for My sake will <u>save</u> it.

Luke 9:56

"For the Son of Man did not come to destroy men's lives but to <u>save</u> them." And they went to another village.

#### Luke 13:23

Then one said to Him, "Lord, are there few who are <u>saved</u>?" And He said to them,

Luke 17:19 And He said to him, "Arise, go your way. Your faith has made you <u>well</u>."

Luke 17:33

"Whoever seeks to save his life will lose it, and whoever loses his life will preserve it.

#### Luke 18:26

And those who heard it said, "Who then can be saved?"

Luke 19:10

"for the Son of Man has come to seek and to save that which was lost."

Luke 23:35

And the people stood looking on. But even the rulers with them sneered, saying, "He <u>saved</u> others; let Him <u>save</u> Himself if He is the Christ, the chosen of God."

Luke 23:37

and saying, "If You are the King of the Jews, save Yourself."

Luke 23:39

Then one of the criminals who were hanged blasphemed Him, saying, "If You are the Christ, <u>save</u> Yourself and us."

### John 3:17

"For God did not send His Son into the world to condemn the world, but that the world through Him might be <u>saved</u>.

### John 5:34

"Yet I do not receive testimony from man, but I say these things that you may be saved.

## John 10:9

"I am the door. If anyone enters by Me, he will be <u>saved</u>, and will go in and out and find pasture.

John 11:12 Then His disciples said, "Lord, if he sleeps <u>he will get well</u>."

John 12:27

"Now My soul is troubled, and what shall I say? `Father, <u>save</u> Me from this hour'? But for this purpose I came to this hour.

## John 12:47

"And if anyone hears My words and does not believe, I do not judge him; for I did not come to judge the world but to <u>save</u> the world.

## Acts 2:21

And it shall come to pass that whoever calls on the name of the Lord shall be saved.'

## Acts 2:40

And with many other words he testified and exhorted them, saying, "Be <u>saved</u> from this perverse generation."

## Acts 2:47

praising God and having favor with all the people. And the Lord added to the church daily those who were being <u>saved</u>.

Acts 4:9

"If we this day are judged for a good deed done to a helpless man, by what means he has been made well,

## Acts 4:12

"Nor is there salvation in any other, for there is no other name under heaven given among men by which we must be <u>saved</u>."

## Acts 11:14

who will tell you words by which you and all your household will be saved.'

## Acts 14:9

This man heard Paul speaking. Paul, observing him intently and seeing that he had faith to be healed,

## Acts 15:1

And certain men came down from Judea and taught the brethren, "Unless you are circumcised according to the custom of Moses, you cannot be <u>saved</u>."

## Acts 15:11

"But we believe that through the grace of the Lord Jesus Christ we shall be <u>saved</u> in the same manner as they."

## Acts 16:30-31

- 30 And he brought them out and said, "Sirs, what must I do to be <u>saved</u>?"
- 31 So they said, "Believe on the Lord Jesus Christ, and you will be <u>saved</u>, you and your household."

## Acts 27:20

Now when neither sun nor stars appeared for many days, and no small tempest beat on us, all hope that we would be <u>saved</u> was finally given up.

## Acts 27:31

Paul said to the centurion and the soldiers, "Unless these men stay in the ship, you cannot be <u>saved</u>."

#### Rom 5:9-10

- 9 Much more then, having now been justified by His blood, we shall be <u>saved</u> from wrath through Him.
- 10 For if when we were enemies we were reconciled to God through the death of His Son, much more, having been reconciled, we shall be <u>saved</u> by His life.

## Rom 8:24

For we were <u>saved</u> in this hope, but hope that is seen is not hope; for why does one still hope for what he sees?

## Rom 9:27

Isaiah also cries out concerning Israel: "Though the number of the children of Israel be as the sand of the sea, the remnant will be <u>saved</u>.

## Rom 10:9

that if you confess with your mouth the Lord Jesus and believe in your heart that God has raised Him from the dead, you will be <u>saved</u>.

## Rom 10:13

For "whoever calls on the name of the Lord shall be saved."

## Rom 11:14

if by any means I may provoke to jealousy those who are my flesh and <u>save</u> some of them.

### Rom 11:26

And so all Israel will be <u>saved</u>, as it is written: "The Deliverer will come out of Zion, and He will turn away ungodliness from Jacob;

## 1 Cor 1:18

For the message of the cross is foolishness to those who are perishing, but to us who are being <u>saved</u> it is the power of God.

### 1 Cor 1:21

For since, in the wisdom of God, the world through wisdom did not know God, it pleased God through the foolishness of the message preached to <u>save</u> those who believe.

## 1 Cor 3:15

If anyone's work is burned, he will suffer loss; but he himself will be <u>saved</u>, yet so as through fire.

## 1 Cor 5:5

deliver such a one to Satan for the destruction of the flesh, that his spirit may be <u>saved</u> in the day of the Lord Jesus.

#### 1 Cor 7:16

For how do you know, O wife, whether you will <u>save</u> your husband? Or how do you know, O husband, whether you will <u>save</u> your wife?

#### 1 Cor 9:22

to the weak I became as weak, that I might win the weak. I have become all things to all men, that I might by all means <u>save</u> some.

#### 1 Cor 10:33

just as I also please all men in all things, not seeking my own profit, but the profit of many, that they may be <u>saved</u>.

## 1 Cor 15:2

by which also you are <u>saved</u>, if you hold fast that word which I preached to you-- unless you believed in vain.

## 2 Cor 2:15

For we are to God the fragrance of Christ among those who are being <u>saved</u> and among those who are perishing.

## Eph 2:5

even when we were dead in trespasses, made us alive together with Christ (by grace you have been <u>saved</u>),

### Eph 2:8

For by grace you have been <u>saved</u> through faith, and that not of yourselves; it is the gift of God,

#### 1Thes 2:16

forbidding us to speak to the Gentiles that they may be <u>saved</u>, so as always to fill up the measure of their sins; but wrath has come upon them to the uttermost.

### 2 Th 2:10

and with all unrighteous deception among those who perish, because they did not receive the love of the truth, that they might be <u>saved</u>.

#### 1 Tim 1:15

This is a faithful saying and worthy of all acceptance, that Christ Jesus came into the world to <u>save</u> sinners, of whom I am chief.

#### 1 Tim 2:4

who desires all men to be <u>saved</u> and to come to the knowledge of the truth.

#### 1 Tim 2:15

Nevertheless she will be <u>saved</u> in childbearing if they continue in faith, love, and holiness, with self-control.

#### 1 Tim 4:16

Take heed to yourself and to the doctrine. Continue in them, for in doing this you will <u>save</u> both yourself and those who hear you.

#### 2 Tim 1:9

who has <u>saved</u> us and called us with a holy calling, not according to our works, but according to His own purpose and grace which was given to us in Christ Jesus before time began,

2 Tim 4:18

And the Lord will deliver me from every evil work and <u>preserve me</u> for His heavenly kingdom. To Him be glory forever and ever. Amen!

## Titus 3:5

not by works of righteousness which we have done, but according to His mercy He <u>saved</u> us, through the washing of regeneration and renewing of the Holy Spirit,

## Heb 5:7

who, in the days of His flesh, when He had offered up prayers and supplications, with vehement cries and tears to Him who was able to <u>save</u> Him from death, and was heard because of His godly fear,

## Heb 7:25

Therefore He is also able to <u>save</u> to the uttermost those who come to God through Him, since He always lives to make intercession for them.

## James 1:21

Therefore lay aside all filthiness and overflow of wickedness, and receive with meekness the implanted word, which is able to <u>save</u> your souls.

### James 2:14

What does it profit, my brethren, if someone says he has faith but does not have works? Can faith <u>save</u> him?

James 4:12

There is one Lawgiver, who is able to <u>save</u> and to destroy. Who are you to judge another?

## James 5:15

And the prayer of faith will <u>save</u> the sick, and the Lord will raise him up. And if he has committed sins, he will be forgiven.

## James 5:20

let him know that he who turns a sinner from the error of his way will <u>save</u> a soul from death and cover a multitude of sins.

## 1 Pet 3:21

There is also an antitype which now <u>saves</u> us-- baptism (not the removal of the filth of the flesh, but the answer of a good conscience toward God), through the resurrection of Jesus Christ,

## 1 Pet 4:18

Now "If the righteous one is scarcely <u>saved</u>, where will the ungodly and the sinner appear?"

Jude 5

But I want to remind you, though you once knew this, that the Lord, having <u>saved</u> the people out of the land of Egypt, afterward destroyed those who did not believe.

Jude 23

but others <u>save</u> with fear, pulling them out of the fire, hating even the garment defiled by the flesh.

Rev 21:24

And the nations of those who are <u>saved</u> shall walk in its light, and the kings of the earth bring their glory and honor into it.

## 1295 diasozo (dee-as-odze'-o);

1 Pet 3:20

who formerly were disobedient, when once the Divine longsuffering waited in the days of Noah, while the ark was being prepared, in which a few, that is, eight souls, were <u>saved</u> through water.

## 5442 phulasso (foo-las'-so);

2 Pet 2:5

and did not spare the ancient world, but <u>saved</u> Noah, one of eight people, a preacher of righteousness, bringing in the flood on the world of the ungodly;

## 4047 peripoiesis (per-ee-poy'-ay-sis);

Heb 10:39 But we are not of those who draw back to perdition, but of those who believe to the <u>saving</u> of the soul.

## 5083 tereo (tay-reh'-o); Preserve

1Thes 5:23

Now may the God of peace Himself sanctify you completely; and may your whole spirit, soul, and body be <u>preserved</u> blameless at the coming of our Lord Jesus Christ.

Jude 1

Jude, a bondservant of Jesus Christ, and brother of James, To those who are called, sanctified by God the Father, and <u>preserved</u> in Jesus Christ: